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Se.vage Value(LTA Rebate - 50%):

Calculation for Valuation;
Ave rage MV $

Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
High demand vehicle: Yes / No __l ._S __- . -_
Parallel lmport vehicte: Ves I r.ro I - 

-5 --- -

More than l0yrs old: Yes / No _1,
MV for Repossessed vehlcle

$

$

Engine Capacity: Hiqh I Low I - g

Eurgpe / Asia Car $

Car Co ndition: Good/F air/Pbor/B urnt $

No. of transfer : $
Other deductlo n I
Forced Sales Value derived = $

Date i Time Action ,i lnstruction Additional lnformation:



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Besl Regords,

Olivio Lou I Admin Monoger

LKK Auto Consullonts

phone: 6256-3561 i emoil: olivlolouiAlkkoulo.cofil lfox: 6741 4108

Blk 51, Poyo Ub; lr]dusiriol Pork, Ubi Avenue l, #02-25 S(408933)

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Friday, 24 August 2018 1 
'1 :17 AM

Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation; ANG Yvonne
zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg; HO Vincent; KKLau

RE: [AXA]:Assistance required: Effect MV for SJL6498B - Honda Fit

'fnfu
q{}o6L

I*o(r
Til%

Dear Yvonne,

The market value oISJL 64988 is $7.5K-$8K (Estimated) as at Aug 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256'3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 23 August 2018 7:35 PM

To: LKK Valuation <va luation @ lkka uto.com>; ANG Yvonne <yvon ne.ang@axa.com.sg>
Cc: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg; HO Vincent <vincent. ho@axa.com.sg>; KKLaU <kkla u@lkka uto.com>
Subject: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJL6498B - Honda Fit

H i Va luation Tea m,

Please get back to AXA Yvonne.

Thanks.

From: HAN Zh ua ngchou Imailto:zhua ngchou.ha n @axa.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 23 August, 2018 6:57 PM

To: ad m in @a utoprobe.com.se; be nso n @ lbs-auto.com; bhtav@a utoprobe.com.sg; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

<brva nang @ lkl(a uto.com>; co llin.wong@a-pac.sg; cvnth ia.o ng@prioritvservices.sg; Elgene Teng

<elgene@da.com.se>; elson @ rta.com.sg; Frankle Pang <frankie @fta.com.sg>; FTA <motorsurvev@fta.co m.sq>;

iimmv.lee@ prio ritvservices.sg; KKLau <kkla u @ lkkauto.com>; nick@ lbs-a uto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

<o llviala u @ lkl(a uto.co m>; pairick,soo@a pac.sg; rickv@ rta.com.sg



Cc: ANG Yvonne <vvon ne.a nR@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent. ho@axa.com.sg>
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for 5J164988 - Honda Fit

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Yvonne Ang with the Market Value for this case.

DoA: 09/08/2018

Best Rega rds,

Han ZC I Specialist J SIU & SlTl
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd I 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sq
Email: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sq
DID: (65 ) 6880 8723

redefininEl / i n s u ra nce

$ et"""" consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. lf you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

-----Disclaimer-----
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use ofthe named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content ofthis
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those ofthe author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insura:rce Pte Ltd or any other entity ofthe AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and

duly authorized b1 the said companies.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/coE Rebate for Registered Vehlcle
vahicle Owncr Prrticulrrs
owner lDly,rdr slngaporeNRic

owner lDl 1055c

Vehl.le Deralls
vchlcle No.r 5J164988

Vehlcleio be Fvorto(li Yes

hrtended De{esistration Date: 23 Aug 2018

vehlcleMake, HoN94

vehtcteModet: FIT I3G5KYROOFA

P.imarycolour: Red

ManLta.t-, inq Yer: 2008

Ensln€ No; 113A413t260

chassls No; GE61125755

Maxlmum Power ouiput 73 0 kw,{97bhp}

opcn Market vr lue, {142!0'00
orlBifal R.gklrallon Date: 05 Dec2008

First R!8i!t laliol Date; 05 OeczoOE

TransfercounL 0

ActualARFPaldl $14'26000

lntcnded PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eliglbility. . Y!.
PARF Elirlblllty Erui.y Datei 04 De.c 2018

PARF RebateAhout: $7 t'om
lntended COE Rebate Detalls
coEtxrkyDate: 04 Dec 2018

COE catero.y: A - Car (1600{s & below)

co€ Pdlod(Yeari): 10

QPP€idr $2,00

cOE Rebale Amolnt: $0O0

Total Rebaie Amoun! 97'13ooo

The lnformrilon contllned hereln ls correct as et 23Aug 2018
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8124t2018 used honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore _ sgCarMart

$0 Down Pavmentl Low l'lonthly Fr $5ool Low Interest Rate Frcm 3.!80/ol Elcellent Recondiiion Honda Fit In Townt A Wear And Tear Replaced
Guaranteed No Repairs Needed, Low t4aintenanc€t Low Depreciation,,..

ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd

Posiel: ll-Auq 2Cl8 ta!s: 2008 ionda Ft, tonda Fit H.nda, Ftt, Used Honda

Honda Fit 1"3A G ,8,500 N.A 25-Oct-2008 1,339 cc - Hatchback

cheapest ln l'4arketl cornPact, Rellable And FuelEffoent, Economy Gr surabie For short Te.m Dn!e, powerfut Drive And ourabte, viewing ByApooiflnelt Or y Ar Gtros Ce.be (opposite llanj MRT)

Postei: 11-A!q 20t8 lags: 2008 Ho.tia Fiti Foidn F,t, Honda, Ft, used uonda

6m

l Owner spoft/ Silver Honda Fit 1.3 G f4od€l r,1ost poputar Honda Hatchback Foryour F.miyAnd
Smoker. FuelS€ving Yet PowedulDrive. 100% Accident Free. The...

Posted: 11 Aug 2018 Taqs: 2008 Honda Ft, rond. Ft, Nonda, Fi! used Honda

Honda Fit 1.3A G (New 5-yr
cot)

Honda Fit 1.3A G (New 5-y.
coE)

$2a,999 $5,8!0 /yr o9-D€.-2008 1,339 cc 135.000 krn Hatchba.k

Daily Usage. Clean lnterio. And Own By Non

For old advertisemenb, viey/ Expned ads

13-Aug-2008 !,339 cc

ti! D,r:. Eng Cap

cheapest In The r"lark€tl $2,000 Down Paymentl MeticLrlously And Wett Maintained, In Showroom condition, Lowest DeDredaton. Accident Free. Bank
And In Hoi$e Loan Availablel h Hous€ Loan Interest From .., --' -- 

@
Posted 10 Aug 2013 Taqs 2008 Hofd6 Ftt, Honda Fjt, Hon&, F(, Usen Honda

Srve ihs search criteri., to q€t em.il.lerts \rhenever a nat h s forn.j

: veh Type , Sratls
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Follow sgCarMart.com

About us careers I contact us sitemap Tems of seruice I privacy policy I personal Data protection staiement

@2004-2018 sgcarlla/c. All rights reserved.

Select used cars io Comp.r€ or Add to Al€rt

25-Ocr 2008

selectfromihe
s€rch r6ults,

http://www.sgcarmad.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRsR=80&N,4oD=honda&N,4Mo=Fit&Rpc=20&vEH=0&RGD=2008 3/3


